From: I
Sent: 14 June 2024 13:30

To: Planning

Subject: Ref Planning application 3/2024/0361

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

C /O Emily Pickup

Dear Sir/ Madam

I would like to strongly object to the above planning application on behalf of ||| GcKNNN
whatcy.

The grounds on which I would like to object are:-

« The proposed extension will block a significant amount of sun light from the |||l

The proposed extension will block the already limited views from
. This will not only restrict

The extension looks like an overbuild on the plot and will make the back King St lane very dark,

particularly at night. This would only encourage it becoming an area for antisocial and illegal
behaviour and therefore a risk to security.

The back lane is an access lane for deliveries to the shops and access is required at all times
for RVBC and any emergency vehicles. The back lane can not be blocked during any building
works and should not become any busier or congested for safety reasons.

Regards





